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Mortuary & Bereavement Service Manager 
Mortuary & Bereavement Services 
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Hardwick 
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TS19 8PE 
 
                                               6 September 2017 
 
 
    
Dear Michelle 

 
Application for Additional Qualification Approval – Centre 4521 
 
I am pleased to confirm that University Hospital of North Tees has been approved to 
offer courses leading to the following qualifications:  
 
RSPH Level 4 Diploma in Anatomical Pathology Technology 
 
Please note that the Centre can use any staff that it deems suitably qualified in the 
delivery of these programmes. RSPH does not approve individual trainers but would 
expect all trainers to be suitably qualified and experienced. 
 
RSPH qualifications are regulated by Ofqual, Qualifications Wales and CCEA. 
Certificates issued by RSPH to successful candidates bear the logos of one or more 
of these regulators.  
 
RSPH reserves the right to withdraw approval at any time in the event that it has 
evidence of inadequate standards being applied by the Centre or that other  
circumstances require it to withdraw these qualifications generally. In the latter case 
RSPH will provide the Centre with as much notice as possible of its intentions. This 
will be at least twice as long as teaching programmes leading to the qualification but 
frequently longer. 
 
I should like to congratulate your Centre on obtaining this approval and wish you 
every success in the running of these programmes.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Robert Smith 
Compliance and Quality Assurance Manager  


